ZL PASO HNATURAL GAS COIMPALY

r.0. Box 9¢7
Farmington, .M.

Deceuber 11, 1053

150 2io Brazos Road

fe: Initial Deliverability Tesi, San Juan 27-%
Unit 29 (D), 1 13-27-5, Rio Arridbe, New llex.

Pear sr. Amold:

Our records show thct we submitted two Initial Deliverabiliiy Tests for
the liesa Verde zone of the above captioned well., In checking the records,
we find thot the latter test submitted 1s the proper test having flow
dates of flov. 7, to Fov. 15, 1955. Its sumnary should read as follows:
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Tae test filed with flow dates of Sept. 21, to Oct. 1, 1955, is in
error and should be discarded,

Very truly yours,
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H. L. Kendrick
Gas Engineer
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cc: 0.C.C., Aztec (3]
2. E. Houser
P. Proratlion Devt.
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